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EXTERIOR: Built between 1899 and 1903, the church is a two-story structure of brick laid
in standard bond, a vernacular version of the Gothic style of church architecture. The
building is basically cruciform in shape, with four large gable ends, the northeast corner
being filled with a two-story extension under a smaller gable (the gable facing east),

and the northwest corner being filled with a four-story square tower. The tower has a
high pyramidal roof, punctuated by a small gable on each side and a pyramidal pinnacle

at each corner. The tower has on the fourth level large pointed arch (lancet) openings

on three sides, the east side opening being louvered, and the north and west side

openings having wooden screens, louvered at the bottom and boarded at the top with applied
wooden ornaments. The tower has small lancet windows on the second and third levels. The
building has paired, square-headed, double-hung windows with one-1light sashes on the base-
ment level and pointed arch windows, double hung, with stained glass, on the upper Tevels;
the Targer stained glass windows have Gothic tracery. Pointed arch windows have brick
voussoirs and drip courses of molded brick. The roofline is trimmed with a plain facia
supported by exposed rafter ends. The front or north facade consists of a wide central
portion under a broad gable, flanked by the northeast corner extension and the northwest
corner tower. The front facade has the main entrance located in the tower, at the top

of a high, wide flight of concrete steps. The wide, square-headed doorway is set in a
large pointed arch opening, the upper part of the opening filled with board and batten
siding. The entrance is shaded by a modern metal awning.

Another square-headed doorway (shaded by a metal hood of concave slope, sawtooth trim
and two curving brackets) on the left side of the facade leads to the basement. In the
center of the broad gable is a broad pointed arch window with Gothic tracery; below on
the main level are five lancet windows and on the basement level, three paired windows.
The west facade consists of a wide central portion under a broad gable, flanked on the
left by the tower and on the right by one of the rear additions. The central portion
is dominated by a tall pointed-arch window with stained glass and Gothic tracery, flanked
by smaller lancet windows. The rear or south facade has an identical Gothic window as
the west facade, around which are the two additions made in 1945 (one is the pastor's
office, the other is a choir room). The east facade consists of a gable end identical
to the west gable, flanked on the left by one of the rear additions and on the right by
the northeast extension. The extension has the upper section of a pointed arch window
with tracery in the gable.

INTERIOR: The sanctuary is located on the first or main floor and is in the shape of a
Greek cross, with the altar and pipe organ located at the rear and a balcony Tocated

over the front entrance. The floor is of wood. Walls are plaster, above a wainscot of
plain vertical boards with a narrow chairrail. The ceiling which follows the pitch of

the gables is faced with narrow wooden boards and trimmed with a plain wooden cornice. A
light fixture hangs from a carved medallion in the center of the ceiling. Seats are wooden
folding chairs. A1l furnishings, except for the organ added in 1929, are original. On

the basement level are meeting rooms, a kitchen and a boiler room.

SURROUNDINGS: The church is situated on the southeast corner of Court and Falls Streets
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

After the War Between the States ended in 1865, the Methodist Episcopal Church sent
preachers and teachers to work among freedmen in the South. At a meeting in Charleston,
it was decided to establish a congregation in Greenville, and in 1866 John Wesley's
congregation was organized by the Rev. J. R. Rosemond under the name of Silver Hill
Methodist Episcopal Church. Initially, the congregation met in a building owned by a
white congregation, but after voting to affiliate with the Methodist Episcopal Church,
North, rather than the Methodist Episcopal Church, South, the congregation acquired

a log building on Ann Street. That structure, now demolished, was called Hopkins Turnout.
Alexander McBee, son of one of Greenville's founders, subsequently donated a lot at Choice
and Cleveland Streets, where a structure was built and occupied by the congregation

until 1900. The foundations of the present structure, at East Court and FallsStreets,
were laid in 1899 and the sanctuary was dedicated in 1903, as John Wesley Methodist
Episcopal Church. It is the congregation's third building.

RELIGION & BLACK HISTORY: The Rev. James R. Rosemond, organizer of the congregation
had been a "sTave preacher" before the War Between the States. After the war he
organ1zed several black churches in Greenville, Anderson and Pickens Counties. John

Wesley is one of the earliest churches organized by him and one of the earliest separate
black congregations in the state.

ARCHITECTURE: The church is a good example of vernacular interpretation of the
Gothic Revival style of the late 19th and early 20th centuries. The style is
characterized by irregular massing; reduction in decorative detail as compared
with earlier Victorian Gothic examples; regular fenestration with emphasis on
pointed arch windows, with tracery; pinnacles and other decorative motifs on
accent points (such as the tower); gables and steeply sloping roofs; large major
interior space with emphasized height; beaded ceilings and wainscoting; wooden

floors; and stained glass ornamentation. The church is essentially as it was
when constructed.
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in downtown Greenville. The immediate area has deteriorated significantly over the
past forty to fifty years, and contains parking lots and a few mill buildings.

There is a great deal of community interest in the preservation of John Wesley
United Methodist Church. The congregation has received a $25,000 Community
Development grant from the City of Greenville, and architectural plans are being
drawn for restoration of the building.
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